
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C m CI .f. OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SlllJMAIW OAK BOULEVARD 

TA I. I.AIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0 -R-A-N-D-U-M-

December 19, 2017 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Rachael Dziechciarz, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel .::i2_0 

Docket No. 20 170252-EI - Petition for approval of experimental curtailable 
demand-side management (DSM) program 

Please file the attached email from Steven R. Griffin, Esquire, in the above Docket file. 
This confirms that Gul f Power is wi lling to waive the 60- day file and suspend requirement for 
the above-referenced docket with the understanding that PSC staff is planning to bring a 
recommendat ion for consideration by the Commission at the February 6111

, 2018 Agenda. 



Rachael Dziechciarz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Rachael: 

Steven R. Griffin <srg@beggslane.com> 

Monday, December 18, 2017 5:05 PM 
Rachael Dziechciarz 
Lee Eng Tan 
Docket No. 20170252-EI - Petit ion for approval of experimental curtailable demand-side 

management (DSM) program 

I am writing to confirm that Gulf Power Company is willing to waive the 60-day fi le and suspend requirement for the 

above-referenced docket with the understanding that PSC staff is planning to bring a recommendation for consideration 

by the Commission at the February 61
h Agenda. 

Sincerely, 

Steve Griffin 

SINCE 1883 

STEVE R. GR IFFIN 

ATTORN EY AT LA \YI 

B EGGS & LANE, RLLP 
501 CO!vll\IENDENCIA STR EET I P E 15/\COLA, FLORIDA 32502 

Pl-IO E: (850) 432-245 1 I F AX : (850) 469-3331 

SRG@BEGGSLANE.COM BEGGSLANE.COM 

CONFfDEN TIALITY NOTICE: This message is llC' ing sent by o r o n behal f of .1 l.l\vyer. It is intended exclusively for the 

individual o r en tit y to w hich it is .Iddrc~scd . Thi' ('Olllrnunic,nion may contain in form.nion thm is proprietary, privileged or 

confidcnti.tl or ot herw ise leg;Tll y exempt fro m cl isclmurc. [f you are no t the named addressee, you .1re not authorized 10 read , print, 

retain, copy or disscminat<: thi s message or .my pan of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 

irnnlt'diately by c-m.til .llld dclet,: .11! copies o f the mess.tge. 

Unles~ expressly provided th.u the .tdvicc (" the .tdvice") contained in the above mess;~ge ("this message") is intended to constitute 

written tax advice w it hin the meaning of Section 10.37 of IRS C ircular 230, the sender intends by this message tO communicate 

genrr.t! informatio n for discussion purposes only, ;~nd you should not, therefore, inrerprct the ;tdv ice to be written t.tx advice. The 

sender will conclude tltJt you have underswod and acknowledged th is import.11ll cautionary noti ce unless you com munic.ne to the 

sender any questions you m.ty have in a direct r lrctronic reply to this message. 
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